
DATE: SEPTEMBER 30,1999 
TO: CHAIRMAN JOE GARCIA 

DR. MARY A. BANE, DEPUTY DIRECTORY/TECHNICAL 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING) b I C @  
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (FAVORS) C(&F 

RE: DOCKET NO. 981008-TP - REQUEST FOR ARBITRATION CONCERNING 
COMPLAINT OF AMERICAN COMMUNICATION SERVICES OF JACKSONVILLE, 
INC. D/B/A E.SPIRE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND ACSI LOCAL SWITCHED 
SERVICES, INC. D/B/A E.SPIRE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AGAINST 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING RECIPROCAL 
COMPENSATION FOR TRAFFIC TERMINATED TO INTERNET SERVICE 
PROVIDERS. 

ITEM 54 - OCTOBER 5,1999 AGENDA CONFERENCE - REQUEST FOR DEFERRAL 

Staff requests that Item 54 be deferred from the October 5, 1999, Agenda Conference 
schedule. Staff needs further time to research an issue which has arisen regarding portions of the 
legal analysis in the recommendation. Staff asks that this be deferred until the November 16, 1999, 
Agenda Conference. 
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cc: Division of Communications 
Division of Appeals 


